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GOVERNMENTOFTHEPRdsNCEOFSASKATCHEWAN

DEPARTMENT  OF  AGRICULTURE
REGINA

in/a I\Tovember   twelfth,
IJineteen  eighteen.

Sedge.r  ¥.'heeler,   Esq. ,
Rosthern.            Sa8katchewan.

Dear  Sir:-

Yours   of  the   twenty-ninth  uLltiT`io  received  and   in
reply  thereto  I  regret  to  advise   yoti  that  yotir
exhibits  were  returned  hare   in  a  badly  damaged
condition.          This  has  reference  m8.inly  to   the
she&His.        Ji  nirmber   oil   the   exhibits  have   not  been
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Department  at  the  Exposition  this  year  to  t€,ke   care
of  the   exhibits  and  so_  ever_ything  hacl  to  be   leftc
in  the   hands  of  the  Exposition  Management.     V7'e   are
writing  to  I,tr.  tt`,rilmarth  today  especially  v,'ith  regard
to   the   sweepstakes  wheat.        Rather   tlj.&n  send   your
exhibits   to   the  Grain  Growers'   Giiide  we   are   rettirn-
ing  what   there   is   to   your  direct.        Ir.e   h&v€  wired
the   Grain  Growers'   Gnide   explaining  why  they  are  not
being  sent  on.

Your   trophies   Should   airive   Triere   in  a  day  or   two  as
the   secretary  of   t-i.ie   Congress  has  written  iinder  date
October   51   that  "they  will  be   expressed  in  a  da}7  or
two " ,



Very  brief  information  has  been  received  from  the
Congress  regarding  Sas`katchewan  wins.       However,
we   a-fe   attaching  copy  of  tJie  list  received.

Yours  faithfully,
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T,7,feeds   &   Seed   Commissioner.


